

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

June 9 - 1952

C
O
P
Y
Mr. A. E. Krull
American Surety Co. of New York
510 South Spring Street
Los Angeles 13 - California

Dear Sir: RE: J. E. Haddock, Woodruff et al \$5,000.00 one-
well bond; NW NE NE 19-5N-3E, Valencia County; 2-2-44

We refer to your letter of June 6 with question as to whether we have been supplied with the proper form or affidavit to indicate that the well drilled on the described tract has been plugged in accordance with the Commission's rules and regulations.

A check of the well file shows that no such form has been received. The file indicates that on May 25, 1950, a letter was sent to the principals regarding same, but apparently there has never been any response to this letter. The bond is therefore still active in our files.

Very truly yours,

RRS:nr

R. R. Spurrier
Secretary - Director